From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 4:57 PM

To: 'Investigations'; 'Fdavie@uts.columbia.edu'; 'm@michaelcardozo.com’;
'sjames@barketepstein.com’; 'ngroenwegen@gmail.com’;
'aayer@albanylaw.edu’; 'dolly@caramanlaw.com’;
'claudialedwards2 @gmail.com'

Cc: 'ecarni@hancocklaw.com’; 'Help@whittinghamlaw.com’

Subject: CJA's Jan 29, 2024 Sworn Complaint vs (3rd) Commission on Legislative,
Judicial & Executive Compensation

Attachments: 1-29-24-complaint-with-form-58pp.pdf

TO: Commission on Ethics & Lobbying in Government (COELIG)

The above corrects a bookmarking error only. Please forward to Co-Chair Austin, whose e-mail | don’t
have. Although Commissioners Carni and Whittingham each resigned, | am cc’ing them, so that they
can be apprised of the situation they enabled.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 4:29 PM

To: 'Investigations' <Investigations@ethics.ny.gov>; 'Fdavie@uts.columbia.edu'
<Fdavie@uts.columbia.edu>; 'claudialedwards2 @gmail.com' <claudialedwards2 @gmail.com>;
'ngroenwegen@gmail.com' <ngroenwegen@gmail.com>; 'siames@barketepstein.com’
<sjames@barketepstein.com>; 'dolly@caramanlaw.com' <dolly@caramanlaw.com>;
'aayer@albanylaw.edu' <aayer@albanylaw.edu>; 'm@michaelcardozo.com' <m@michaelcardozo.com>

Subject: CJA's Jan 29, 2024 Sworn Complaint vs (3rd) Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive
Compensation

TO: Commission on Ethics & Lobbying in Government (COELIG)

Attached is CJA’s complaint against the seven members of the New York State Commission on Legislative,
Judicial and Executive Compensation for their knowing and deliberate violations of Public Officers Law

§74 to which they swore to comply. The particulars, with live links to the substantiating evidence, are set
forth by CJA’s January 18, 2024 Opposition Report to the Commission’s misnomered December 4, 2023
“Final Report on Judicial Compensation”, attached to the complaint form. Page 17 recites details of their
signed and sworn Public Officers Law §74 declarations.
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Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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